

APPENDIX G
LAND USE



BOISE AIRPORT

MAYOR: Lauren McLean | DIRECTOR: Rebecca Hupp, A.A.E.

July 29, 2022

Diane Stilson
Airport Engineer/Environmental Specialist
Federal Aviation Administration
Helena Airports District Office
2725 Skyway Drive, Suite 2
Helena, MT 59602-1205

RE: Land Use Assurance

Dear Ms. Stilson:

The City of Boise, sponsor for the Boise Airport, is seeking approval of an Airport Improvement Program grant application for Runway Incursion Mitigation and Related Improvement Projects ("Project"). In support of its application, the City of Boise Department of Aviation provides this land use assurance in accordance with 49 USC § 47107(a)(10):

appropriate action, including the adoption of zoning laws, has been or will be taken, to the extent reasonable to restrict the use of land next to or in the immediate vicinity of the Boise Airport to uses that are compatible with normal airport operations.

The City of Boise is authorized to adopt zoning ordinances pursuant to Title 67, Chapter 65, Idaho Code. Current zoning ordinances adopted by the City of Boise and pertinent to the use of land at and around the Boise Airport are located in Title 11 of the Boise City Code. Thus, the City of Boise Department of Aviation is able to make the above assurance and further declares that the assurance is applicable to both existing and planned uses as well as to all land use activities associated with the Project.

Please do not hesitate to contact me in the event any questions arise or if any additional information is desired.

Sincerely,

Rebecca Hupp, A.A.E
Director, Boise Airport